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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Tuesday, April 27,201 0 4:36 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; 
frankdenjup@att.net; dswain@milianswain.com; Bart Fletcher; Rick Wright; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us.; 
Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida 

High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 1 (Undertaking and Guaranty).itr.pdf 

a. Martin S.  Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Em a i  I : m f rjed m a n @ rs &at_oEn2ys. gm 

cm a r c d i  @.rsbato Eeys. co-m. 

b. Docket No. 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida - Filing the corporate undertaking of Utilities, Inc. 
of Florida, and the guaranty of Utilities, Inc. 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

d. 4Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing and attachments - 3 pages. 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
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R ~ L Y  TO CENTRAL FL~RIDA OFFIC~ 

April 27,2010 

E-FILING 

C m m ~  FLORIDA OWICE 

2 180 W. STATE ROAD 434, Sum 21 18 
LONGWOOD, FLOFUDA 32779 

FAX (407) 830-8522 

SANLAhlW CENTER 

(407) 830-633 1 

k m  S .  FRIEDMAN, P.A. 
BRIDGET M. GRIMSLEY 
CHRIST~AN W. MARCELLI 
BRIAN J. Smm 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas. and Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.179 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the corporate undertaking of Utilities, Inc. 
of Florida, and the guaranty of Utilities, Inc. 

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

C W M / t l C  
Enclosures 
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si cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Reg. Acct and Affairs (w/encs.) (via e-mail) -:- 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) - *I 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Richard Wright, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Keino Young, Esq., Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 
for an increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, 
and Seminole Counties, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 090462-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA, by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing the Corporate Undertaking of Utilities, Inc. of 

Florida, and the Corporate Guaranty of Utilities, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this 27th day of 
April, 2010, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-6331 

For the Firm 

M:\l ALTAMONTE\LITILITIES INC\UIFU.179) 2W9 Rate CaseWOF Corporate Undemhg 8 Guaranty (u1D.docr 



UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 
AN AFFILIATE OF UTILITIES, INC. 

200 WEATHERSFELD AVE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32714 

April 21,2010 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s Application for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole 
County, Florida 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

As required by the Commission, this is Utilities, Inc.’s guarantee of Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida’s Corporate Undertaking in the amount of $599,271, for the purpose of 
guaranteeing potential refunds of increased water and wastewater revenues collected 
under interim rates as approved by Commission action taken on April 20,2010, in Docket 
NO. 090462-WS. 

This will confirm that (a) the total amount guaranteed by Utilities, Inc. for such 
purposes in the State of Florida is $599,271, including the amount guaranteed on behalf of 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida; and (b) Utilities, Inc., does not have any outstanding guaranties on 
behalf of Utilities, 1nc.-owned utilities in other states. 

Very truly yours, 

UTILITIES, INC. 

VlphnKPy 1 
Title: Chief Operating: Officer 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 21s day of April, 2010. 

E 
- 

Notary Public 
Printed Name: Erin P Povich 
My Commission Expires: Bpril30.2011 



UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 
AN AFFILIATE OF UTILITIES, INC. 

200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE 
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

As required by the Commission, this is Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s Corporate 
Undertaking in the amount of $599,271, for the purpose of guaranteeing potential refunds 
of increased water and wastewater revenues collected under interim rates as approved by 
Commission action taken on April 20,2010, in Docket No. 090462-WS. 

Very truly yours, 

UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA 

%y: JohnHov 
Title: Chief ODerating Officer 

SWgRN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 21st day of April, 2010. 

Notary Public 
Printed Name: Erin P Povich 
My Commission Expires: April 30.2011 


